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Fiorida Power & Light Company, 215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810, Tallahassee, FL 32301
. Bryan S. Anderson, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company

Fpl_ 700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
(561) 304-5253 .
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Ms. Blanca S. Bay0, Director o
Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
Betty Easley Conference Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Re:  Florida Power & Light Company
2005 Capacity Request for Proposals — Generation Capacity
Dear Ms. Bayd:
MP . . . .
Pursuant to Florida Administrative Code Rule 25-22.082(9), Florida Power & Light
OM Company (“FPL”) is filing a copy of Addendum One to its capacity Request for Proposals —
TR Generation Capacity (“RFP”) filed on September 9, 2005.
CR Please contact me should you or your Staff have any questions regarding this filing
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FPL 2005 RFP September 12, 2005
Addendum One

Addendum One

Corrections to Request for Proposal

This Addendum One to FPL’s 2005 Capacity Generation Request for Proposals (RFP) is
published to correct an error in Section III.C.6.a), (page 41).

The amounts associated with the Completion Security posting schedule were incorrect.
The corrected table should read as follows:

Event Security Amount ($/MW)
Commencement Date of PPA $134,000
Irrevocable Orders Placed $164,000
(nlt 28 months before CDD)
Fuel Transportation Agreement Executed $202,000
(nlt 24 months before CDD)
Financing Closed $319,000
(nlt 20 months before CDD)

A replacement for page 41 is provided for your convenience. Please direct any questions
or comments to the RFP Contact Person:

Steve Scroggs

Manager, Integrated Resource Planning
Steven_Scroggs@FPL.com
305-552-4154/4199



a) Completion Security for Proposals Supported by New
Construction.

1. Proposer must provide Completion Security in an amount equal
to $319,000 per MW of capacity bid.

ii. Completion Security must be posted in accordance with the
following Milestone Schedule and remain in place up to and
including the Capacity Delivery Date.

Event Security Amount

($'MW)

Commencement Date of PPA $134,000

Irrevocable Orders Placed $164,000

(nlt 28 months before CDD)

Fuel Transportation Agreement $202,000

Executed

(nlt 24 months before CDD)

Financing Closed $319,000

(nlt 20 months before CDD)

iii. During the facility construction period, the selected supplier
must provide evidence showing that they meet the Project
Milestones Schedule specified in Section IIL.E.7. Failure to
meet these milestones could result in termination of the
Purchase Power Agreement and payment of liquidated
damages.

b) Performance Security for Proposals Supported by New
Construction.

i. Proposer must provide Performance Security in an amount
equal to $160,000 per MW of capacity bid.

ii. Performance Security must be posted upon commencement of
commercial operations for a proposal supported by new
construction. Performance Security must be provided through
the duration of the contract.

¢) Performance Security for Proposals from Existing Facilities.

1. Proposer must provide Performance Security in an amount
equal to $160,000 per MW of capacity bid.

ii. Performance Security must be posted upon execution of the
Purchase Power Agreement and remain in place through the
duration of the contract.
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